BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 13th APRIL 2021 AT 7PM BY VIRTUAL CONFERENCE

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair), Mr. M. Ing, Mrs L. Ing, Mrs. D. Elliott, Mrs. A. Fraser, Mrs J. Childs

District Councillor: None

County Councillor: Mr. M. Quigley

Members of the Public: 1

1.0420 Apologies for absence:

None

2.0420 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

Cllrs L& M Ing declare a conflict of interest in planning application 21/00006/FUL and leave the meeting at this discussion point.

3.0420 Village Hall & Playing Field:

A resident asks whether the hall/playing field can be hired for Dog training lessons. The Parish Council concur that the Field could be hired to fulfil requirements but due to concerns over the village hall floor inside wouldn't be a viable option.

CF to email the form to the resident and to the clerk.

Action CF

MI has contacted a supplier in regard to replacing the village hall door. Ball park figures range from £700-£1000 for a PVC door. The Parish Council agree to progress.

MI to request a colour palette, green is suggested as an option if available.

A quote to be presented for self-closing and non self-closing doors.

Action MI

DE to contact a resident following a recommendation for a builder for other Village Hall works.

Action DE

It is agreed that the village hall be deep cleaned prior to the elections and after. AF to contact and arrange with the cleaner.

Action AF

The village hall boiler has been serviced.

PAC testing still required. CF to arrange.

Action AF

4.0420 Question time:

A resident raises concern to the Parish Council about the village website accessibility to minutes explaining that they had issues previously finding them. It is believed that it might be related to the process of accessing the website rather than a website issue. The clerk has sent the resident a link which does work as needed. The Web designer to be contacted to see if they have more information.

Action LI

The resident asks the Parish Council about timelines relating to the Petanque course.

MI provides the resident with some background detail on the fruition of the course. The course will be placed opposite to the Olde Bell, on the fence line in the corner, subject to the builder's input and recommendation. The course will be made in line of regulations using specific Petanque Grit.

The resident raises an occurrence where a resident had required the use of a defibrillator. They raise awareness issues and offer to distribute leaflets door to door if helpful.

The Parish Council decide this isn't necessary at the moment as the emergency services will direct residents to the location of the defibrillator which is located at the Olde Bell. The kind offer if leaflet distribution is noted.

Once guidelines permit a First aid/ defibrillator course will be arranged for residents to attend.

The resident asks about emergency access to playing Field in the event of the field being locked to the public. MI updates saying that the concept of this idea related to protecting the area from potentially being abused by travellers or people without permission to use the land. This still is work in progress and advice will be sought from the builders.

The Parish Council thank the resident for attending the meeting.

5.0420 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:

Previous meeting minutes virtually agreed as accurate and signed by the chair as a record of true and accurate proceed-ings.

Proposed by Cllr A. Fraser, Seconded by Cllr M. Ing. All Agree.

6.0420 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:

MI has spoken to Cast Village signs and the signs have now gone to production.

The memorial sign has been moved from the previous location and now requires painting. It will be replaced in the Village Hall.

5 litter pickers have been purchased and 2 bin hoops. A number of councillors are litter picking on a regular basis around the village.

The mower has been repaired. The front right wheel required attention and a new bearing has been fitted.

07.0420 Councillor Raised Items:

MI asks whether he can purchase the old PC laptop, the IT consultant values the laptop at £100. The laptop to be wiped prior to the purchase. All agree.

Action DE

08.0420 Planning applications and determinations:

21/00006/FUL | Change of Use of Agricultural Land to Fixed Tent Camping and Camping Cabin Site | Land South of Hillcrest Farm Old London Road Barnby Moor Retford Nottinghamshire DN22 8QS (MI/LI leave the meeting)
- SUPPORT

Cllrs I & M Ing leave the meeting for the discussion.

09.0420 Highway Matters:

The A1 roadworks diversions are causing an increase of traffic through the night. Highways have been asked for a temporary speed reduction through the village when this occurs. A response is outstanding.

10.0420 Financial Statement:

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

Payments for the month:

Clerks Salary - April	£110.80
Window Cleaner	£8.00
Litter Pickers & Hoops	£126.48
Gas Service	£80.00
Mower Repair	£75.00
NALC Subs	£80.85

Receipts for the month:

None

11.0420. Village matters:

A discussion is had about the Village Hall. The Parish Council agree that the Village Hall Committee should be segregated from the Parish Council and operated as a separate entity operating their own finances. Various options are mentioned in terms of whether the Village Hall should be donated to the Village Hall committee or a tenancy put

in place. The Bank has been approached in regard to setting up a sperate charity account – but they (the bank) are currently not opening up new accounts of this type due to covid restrictions. MI asks that this is put on the Agenda as a regular item to progress.

It is agreed to progress with the car park and Petanque court works order. Sampson's to be engaged for works.

12.0420 Correspondence for discussion:

NALC: Parish Council meetings to take place physically from May 7th. Meetings are advised to only take place if necessary.

A resident has wrote raising concerns over the bins neighbouring her property with vermin. The glass recycle bin is owned by the PC, the other bins by NCC/BDC.

CF to approach the Bell to see if they would be open to the bin being placed in the carpark near to their own bins. If not appropriate, then other options to be explored. Resident to be contacted in response to that effect and advised to be contact environmental health.

Action CF

13.0420 Correspondence for information only:

Various other literature emailed

14.0420 Date of next meeting:

APM, AGM and the ordinary meeting to take place on Wednesday 5th at 6.30pm.

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address, alternatively a link in provided on the village website.